

Message

From: Adrian Pye [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=72156BE4624446D1A621C64D98172F05-ADRIAN PYE]
Sent: 2017-09-08 3:52:35 PM
To: JoAnne Butler [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8d56d4cf2f044ac58119d9a6e954b340-JoAnne Butl]
CC: Beverly Nollert [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=77d8dd544ae147549a653b31016467e9-Beverly Nol]; Manuela Moellenkamp [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=54b88565d90a49a8958c98c22209a152-Manuela Moe]; Tam Wagner [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70ad853871354761a98848de59c4c792-Tam Wagner]
Subject: RE: Interrogatory Responses for M&RD and MRP - MRP related interrogatories are attached
Attachments: IESO_MRP_IRR_Issue_4.4.pdf; IESO_MRP_IRRs_Issue 1.6.pdf; IESO_MRP_IRRs_Issue_4.3.pdf

JoAnne,

Attached is a PDF of all Interrogatories filed on the MRP related issues, which are shown below. We will assemble the MRD related interrogatories into a package and get those to you next week.

1.6 Are the IESO's forecast 2017 operational costs for the Market Renewal Program appropriate in the context of the scope and timing of the overall project?

4.3 Is the IESO's proposal to retain, in proportionate quantities, up to \$5 million above the proposed 2017 revenue requirement received from each of the two customer classes, to be used to fund Market Renewal Program costs that occur in 2018 appropriate?

4.4 Should the IESO establish a separate Market Renewal Program Deferral Account?

Adrian

From: Manuela Moellenkamp
Sent: September 08, 2017 3:12 PM
To: Beverly Nollert; Adrian Pye
Subject: Interrogatory Responses for M&RD and MRP

Beverly/Adrian:

JoAnne would like to see copies of the Interrogatory responses for M&RD and MRP (she has asked about AMPCO). Shawn Cronkwright has informed me that you may possibly have a pdf of what was submitted. Can I get a copy or have a link to the document forwarded to me please? Thanks.

Manuela Moellenkamp | Executive Assistant to JoAnne Butler, Vice President, Market & Resource Development
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6015
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600
Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)